

From: Country Huang [tech@mlt.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 9:07 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Proxim Corporation, FCC ID:HZBB11FNFUSB, AN03T2800

Dear Mike:

1. We send the updata testing report to CCS web.
2. Could you help to correct the FCC ID of Form 731?
or How do we do for correct the FCC ID of Form 731?

Thank your help!!!

Best Regards!

Country Huang
Max Light Technology Co.,Ltd
TEL: 886-2-2663-3486
FAX: 886-2-2663-3582
E-Mail: tech@mlt.com.tw

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: <tech@mlt.com.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 10:04 AM
Subject: FW: Proxim Corporation, FCC ID:HZBB11FNFUSB, AN03T2800

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 7:02 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: Proxim Corporation, FCC ID:HZBB11FNFUSB, AN03T2800
>
>
> Notice_content
> -----
> Question #1: The FCC ID number entered on the TCB application is
> HZBB11FNFUSB but the FCC ID label format listed the FCC ID:HZB-B11FNFUSB.
> Please confirm which FCC ID number shall be used for this application.
>
> Question #2: The AC line conducted tests were investigated from 450kHz to
> 30MHz. To avoid to have grant note "05" NOTE- The manufacture and
> importation of this device must cease on July 10, 2005 pursuant to
> 15.37(j)
> or 18.123 transition provisions adopted under FCC 02-157 (ET Docket 98-80)
> apply to this application, please provide new AC line conducted data from
> 150kHz to 30MHz per CISPR 22 Class B requirements.
>
> FYI: Section 3.6.4 of test report, when peak detector is used for
measuring

> radiated spurious emission, the technical limits shall compare to Average
> limits. If peak readings are over the average limits, you are required to
> demonstrate peak measurement compliance as well. In this case, since the
> peak readings are below average limits (54dBuV/m), you are not required to
> provide average readings.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.